
         

 

 

LAKEFRONT ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

GLADES COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING’S 
AUGUST 24, 2023 

12:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
2501A Burns Road 

Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.lakefrontestatescdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



AGENDA 
LAKEFRONT ESTATES 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Community Building 

30086 E. State Road 78 
Okeechobee, Florida 34974 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING’S  
August 24, 2023 

12:00 P.M. 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………Page 1 

C. Seat New Board Members 

D. Administer Oath of Office & Review Board Member Responsibilities and Duties 

E. Establish Quorum 

F. Consider Resolution No. 2023-23 – Designating Officers………………………………………Page 2 

G. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

H. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

I. Approval of Minutes 

1. May 24, 2023 Organizational Meeting………………………………………………………Page 3 

J. Public Hearing – Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget 

1. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………….Page 13 
2. Receive Public Comments on the 2022/2023 Fiscal Year Final Budget 
3. Consider Resolution No. 2023-24 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget……..Page 14 

K. Public Hearing – Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Final Budget 

1. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………….Page 21 
2. Receive Public Comments on the 2023/2024 Fiscal Year Final Budget 
3. Consider Resolution No. 2023-25 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Final Budget……..Page 22 

L. Public Hearing – Authorizing Uniform Method of Collection 

1. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………….....Page 30 
2. Receive Public Comment on the Use of the Uniform Method of Collection 
3. Consider Resolution No. 2023-26 – Adopting the Uniform Method of Collection……….....Page 31 

M. Old Business 

N. New Business 

1. Consider Selection of a District Engineer 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2023-27 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Meeting Schedule…Page 35 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2023-28 – Authorizing Electronic Approvals and Check Signers…Page 37 

4. Consider Appointment of Audit Committee & Approval of Evaluation Criteria……………..Page 38 

5. Discussion Regarding Required Ethics Training 

O. Administrative Matters 

P. Board Members Comments 

Q. Adjourn 



8/11/23, 10:39 AM Notice

https://floridapublicnotices.com/notices/10041046 1/1

Publication Date
2023-08-07

Subcategory

LAKEFRONT ESTATES

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 AND FISCAL
YEAR 2023/2024 BUDGETS; AND NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING.

The Board of Supervisors ("Board") of the Lakefront Estates Community De- velopment District ("District") will
hold public hearings on August 24, 2023, at 12:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as can be heard, in the
Community Building located at 30086 E. State Road 78, Okeechobee, Florida 34974, for the purpose of hearing
comments and objections on the adoption of the proposed bud- gets ("Proposed Budget") of the District for
the �scal year May 24, 2023, and ending September 30, 2023 ("Fiscal Year 2022/2023") and for the �scal year
October 1, 2023, and ending September 30, 2024 (Fiscal Year 2023/2024'). A regular board meeting of the
District will also be held at that time where the Board may consider any other business that may properly
come before it. A copy of the agenda and Proposed Budgets may be obtained at the o�ces of the District
Manager, Special District Services, Inc., 2501A Bums Road, Palm Beach gardens, Florida 33410, (941) 223-
2475 (District Manager's O�ce"), during normal business hours, or by visiting the District's website at
https://lakefrontestatescdd.org/.

The public hearings and meeting are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the
provisions of Florida law. The public hearings and meet- ing may be continued to a date, time, and place to be
speci�ed on the record at the meeting. There may be occasions when Board Supervisors or District Staff may
participate by speaker telephone.

Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment
should contact the District Manager's O�ce at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. If you are
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800- 955-8771 (TTY)
/ 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Manager's O�ce.

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with re spect to any matter considered at
the public hearings or meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly,
the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, induding the testimony and
evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

Michelle Krizen District Manager

LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

www.lakefrontestatescdd.org

807705 LON 8/2,9/2023

Page 1



RESOLUTION 2023-23 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING 
A CHAIR, A VICE CHAIR, A SECRETARY, ASSISTANT 
SECRETARIES, A TREASURER AND AN ASSISTANT 
TREASURER OF THE WINDING CYPRESS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Lakefront Estates Community Development 

District desires to elect the below recited persons to the offices specified. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1. The following persons are elected to the offices shown: 
 

Chair      

Vice Chair      

Secretary      

Treasurer      

Assistant Secretary      

Assistant Secretary      

Assistant Secretary      

Assistant Secretary      

Assistant Treasurer      

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of August, 2023.  

 
 
ATTEST: LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 

Page 2



Page 1 of 10 
 

LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

ORGANIZATIONAL BOARD MEETING  
MAY 24, 2023 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Organizational Board Meeting of the Lakefront Estates Community Development District (the 
“District”) was called to order at 12:38 p.m. in the Community Building located at 30086 E. State Road 
78, Okeechobee, Florida 34974 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Organizational Board Meeting had 
been published in the Lake Okeechobee News on May 17, 2023, as legally required.  
 
C. SEAT NEW BOARD MEMBERS (FROM ORDINANCE) 

 
 
D. ADMINISTER OATHS OF OFFICE 
 
Todd Wodraska of Special District Services administered the Oaths of Office to the new Board 
Members:  Shaya (Yona) Lunger, Pessy Farkas, Shulamit Bossewitch and Moses Farkas. 
 
E. REVIEW BOARD MEMBER RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES  
 
Mr. Wodraska gave each of the Board Members information regarding their responsibilities as a 
Supervisor, ethics and the Sunshine Law. 
 
F. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
A quorum was established with the following Supervisors in attendance: 
 
Shaya (Yona) Lunger, Pessy Farkas, Shulamit Bossewitch and Moses Farkas 
 
Also in attendance were Todd Wodraska, Michelle Krizen and Laura Archer of Special District Services, 
Inc.; Attorney Jonathan Johnson of Kutak Rock; Bond Counsel Robert Gang of Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
(via phone); and Trustee Robert Hedgecock of U.S. Bank (via phone). 
 
Also present were Jason Langdale and Steve Dobbs. 
 
G. CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01 – ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
Resolution No. 2023-01 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-01 
 

Page 3



Page 2 of 10 
 

A RESOLUTION ELECTING THE OFFICERS OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, GLADES COUNTY, 
FLORIDA. 
 

A motion was made by Yona Lunger, seconded by Pessy Farkas and unanimously passed adopting 
Resolution No. 2022-01, electing the following Officers of the District: 
 
Chairman Shaya (Yona) Lunger 
Vice Chair Pessy Farkas 
Secretary/Treasurer Michelle Krizen 
Assistant Secretary/Assistant Treasurer Todd Wodraska 
Assistant Secretaries Shulamit Bossewitch and Moses Farkas 
 
H.  ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
I.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
J.  HIRING OF CONSULTANTS/PROFESSIONALS 
  1.  Consider Appointment of District Manager 
 
Special District Services, Inc. was appointed as the District Manager. 
 
 2.  Consider Appointment of District General Counsel 
 
Kutak Rock was appointed as District General Counsel. 
 
 3.  Consider Appointment of Interim District Engineer 
 
Steven L. Dobbs Engineering, LLC was appointed as the Interim District Engineer. 
 
 4.  Consider Appointment of Investment Banker  
 
Jon Kessler of FMS Bonds was chosen as the District’s Investment Banker. 
 
 5.  Consider Appointment of Trustee 
 
Robert Hedgecock of U.S. Bank was appointed as the Trustee. 
 
 6.  Consider Appointment of Bond Counsel 
 
Robert Gang of Greenberg Traurig was appointed Bond Counsel. 
 
A motion was made by Shaya (Yona) Lunger, seconded by Pessy Farkas and unanimously passed 
appointing the consultants/professionals above in Agenda Items J1 through J6. 

Page 4



Page 3 of 10 
 

 
K. POLICIES/PROCEDURES 
 1.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-02 – Designating a Registered Agent and Primary 
Administrative Office 
 
Resolution No. 2023-02 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING A 
REGISTERED AGENT AND REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT, 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Jonathan Johnson of Kutak Rock was designated as Registered Agent and the District’s primary 
Administrative Office. 
 
 2.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-03 Ratifying, Confirming and Approving the Recording 
of the Notice of Establishment 
 
Resolution No. 2023-03 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
APPROVING THE FILING OF THE NOTICE OF ESTABLISHMENT FOR 
THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT. 

 
The Notice of Establishment was recorded on April 18, 2023. 
 
 3.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-04 – Designating Local Records Office 
 
Resolution No. 2023-04 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-04 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
DESIGNATING THE LOCATION OF THE LOCAL DISTRICT RECORDS 
OFFICE AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
The offices of Newlines Land Consultants, LLC of 1062 Jakes Way, Okeechobee, Florida 34974 was 
designated as the Local Records Office for the District. 
 
 4.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-05 – Adopting Records Retention Policy 
 

Page 5



Page 4 of 10 
 

Resolution No. 2023-05 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE 
APPOINTMENT OF A RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON OFFICER; 
PROVIDING THE DUTIES OF THE RECORDS MANAGEMENT LIAISON 
OFFICER; ADOPTING A RECORDS RETENTION POLICY; DETERMINING 
THE ELECTRONIC RECORD TO BE THE OFFICIAL RECORD; AND 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
 
 5.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-06 – Designating a Public Comment Period 
 
Resolution No. 2023-06 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR THE 
PUBLIC’S OPPORTUNITY TO BE HEARD; DESIGNATING PUBLIC 
COMMENT PERIODS; DESIGNATING A PROCEDURE TO IDENTIFY 
INDIVIDUALS SEEKING TO BE HEARD; ADDRESSING PUBLIC DECORUM; 
ADDRESSING EXCEPTIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Mr. Wodraska advised that a common public comment period was 3 minutes. 
 
 6.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-07 – Adopting a Legal Defense Policy 
 
Resolution No. 2023-07 presented, entitled: 

 
RESOLUTION 2023-07 

 
A RESOLUTION SETTING FORTH THE POLICY OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WITH 
REGARD TO THE SUPPORT AND LEGAL DEFENSE OF THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS, DISTRICT OFFICERS, AND RETAINED STAFF; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 7.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-08 – Authorizing Chair to Execute Plats, Permits and 
Conveyances 
 
Resolution No. 2023-08 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-08 
 

Page 6



Page 5 of 10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT GRANTING THE 
CHAIRPERSON THE AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE REAL AND PERSONAL 
PROPERTY CONVEYANCE AND DEDICATION DOCUMENTS, PLATS AND 
OTHER DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE 
DISTRICT’S IMPROVEMENTS; APPROVING THE SCOPE AND TERMS OF 
SUCH AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 
 8.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-09 – Adopting Alternative Investment Guidelines 
 
Resolution No. 2023-09 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-09 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING THE 
ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENT GUIDELINES FOR INVESTING PUBLIC 
FUNDS IN EXCESS OF AMOUNTS NEEDED TO MEET CURRENT 
OPERATING EXPENSES, IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 218.415(17), 
FLORIDA STATUTES, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 9.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-10 – Adopting a Prompt Payment Policy 
 
Resolution No. 2023-10 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING PROMPT 
PAYMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 218, 
FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 10.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-11 – Approving Statewide Mutual Aid Agreement 
 
Resolution No. 2023-11 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-11 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, GLADES COUNTY, 
STATE OF FLORIDA, APPROVING THE FLORIDA STATEWIDE MUTUAL 
AID AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 11.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-12 – Adopting Travel Reimbursement Policy 
 

Page 7



Page 6 of 10 
 

Resolution No. 2023-12 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-12 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT ADOPTING A POLICY FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF 
DISTRICT TRAVEL EXPENSES; AND PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

Mr. Wodraska went over Items K1 through K11 and explained the purpose of each. 
 
A motion was made by Shulamit Bossewitch, seconded by Yona Lunger and passed unanimously 
adopting Agenda Items K1 through K11, as indicated above. 
 
L. DISTRICT BUSINESS 
 1.  Consider Authorization to Issue RFQ for Engineering Services 
 
 2.  Consider Authorization to Issue RFP for Auditing Services 
 
 3.  Designation of Board of Supervisors as Audit Committee 
 
 4.  Consider Authorization to Obtain General Liability and Public Officers’ Insurance 
 
 5.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-13 – Setting the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Regular Meeting 
Schedule and Location 
 
This item was tabled. 
 
 6.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-14 – Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Annual Budget and Setting a 
Public Hearing for Final Adoption 
 
Resolution No. 2023-14 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-14 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING THE 
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 AND SETTING PUBLIC 
HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
A Public Hearing date of August 24, 2023, at noon at the Community Building located at 30086 E. State 
Road 78, Okeechobee, Florida 34974 was chosen. 
 
 7.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-15 – Consider Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Annual Budget and 
Setting a Public Hearing Date for Final Adoption 
 
Resolution No. 2023-15 was presented, entitled: 

Page 8



Page 7 of 10 
 

 
RESOLUTION 2023-15 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING THE 
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 AND SETTING PUBLIC 
HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
A Public Hearing date of August 24, 2023, at noon at the Community Building located at 30086 E. State 
Road 78, Okeechobee, Florida 34974 was chosen. 
 
 8.  Consider Budget Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 
 
 9.  Consider Budget Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 
  
 10.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-16 – Setting a Public Hearing on the Rules of Procedure 
 
Resolution No. 2023-16 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-16 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO 
DESIGNATE DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND 
AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF SUCH HEARING FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF ADOPTING RULES OF PROCEDURE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
A Public Hearing date of August 24, 2023, at noon at the Community Building located at 30086 E. State 
Road 78, Okeechobee, Florida 34974 was chosen. 

 
 11.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-17 – Setting a Public Hearing for Notice of Intent to Use 
the Uniform Method of Collection 
 
Resolution No. 2023-17 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-17 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING A 
DATE, TIME, AND LOCATION OF A PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING THE 
DISTRICT'S INTENT TO USE THE UNIFORM METHOD FOR THE LEVY, 
COLLECTION, AND ENFORCEMENT OF NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS AS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 197.3632, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; AUTHORIZING THE PUBLICATION OF THE NOTICE OF SUCH 
HEARING; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Page 9



Page 8 of 10 
 

A Public Hearing date of August 24, 2023, at noon at the Community Building located at 30086 E. State 
Road 78, Okeechobee, Florida 34974 was chosen. 
 
 12.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-18 – Designating a Qualified Public Depository 
 
Resolution No. 2023-18 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-18 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING A 
PUBLIC DEPOSITORY FOR FUNDS OF THE DISTRICT; AUTHORIZING 
CERTAIN OFFICERS OF THE DISTRICT TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER ANY 
AND ALL FINANCIAL REPORTS REQUIRED BY RULE, STATUTE, LAW, 
ORDINANCE OR REGULATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 13.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-19 – Establishing CDD Checking Account and Signers 
 
Resolution No. 2023-19 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-19 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DIRECTING SPECIAL 
DISTRICT SERVICES, INC. TO ESTABLISH A LOCAL BANK ACCOUNT AT 
SEACOAST BANK FOR THE DISTRICT AND APPOINT TODD WODRASKA, 
MICHELLE KRIZEN, JASON PIERMAN, PATRICIA LASCASAS AND SHAYA 
(YONA) LUNGER AS SIGNORS ON THE ACCOUNT AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 14.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-20 – Adopting Internal Control Policy 
 
Resolution No. 2023-20 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-20 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ADOPTING AN INTERNAL CONTROLS POLICY CONSISTENT 
WITH SECTION 218.33, FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 15.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-21 – Adopting Compensation for Board Members 
 
Resolution No. 2023-21 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-21 
 

Page 10



Page 9 of 10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT PROVIDING A 
POLICY FOR COMPENSATION OF BOARD MEMBERS. 

 
This item was tabled. 
 
 16.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-22 – Ordering and Calling for Initial Landowners’ 
Meeting and Public Notice Thereof 
 
Resolution No. 2023-22 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-22 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING A 
DATE, TIME, AND LOCATION FOR LANDOWNERS’ MEETING OF THE 
DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
An Initial Landowners’ Meeting date of August 26, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. at the Community Building 
located at 30086 E. State Road 78, Okeechobee, Florida 34974 was chosen. 
 
 17.  Consider Authorization to Enable District Manager to Spend $5,000 Unbudgeted, 
$5,001+ with Chair Consent 
 
Mr. Wodraska went over Agenda Items L1 through L17 and explained the purpose of each. 
 
A motion was made by Shulamit Bossewitch, seconded by Shaya (Yona) Lunger and passed 
unanimously adopting Agenda Items L1 through L17, tabling Agenda Items L5 and L15. 
 
M. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
There were no Administrative Matters to come before the Board. 
 
N. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no further Board Member comments. 
 
O. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Mr. Wodraska adjourned the Organizational 
Meeting at 1:08 p.m.  There were no objections. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



Page 10 of 10 
 

 
 ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ________________________________   _________________________________ 
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson/Vice-Chair 

Page 12



8/11/23, 10:39 AM Notice

https://floridapublicnotices.com/notices/10041046 1/1

Publication Date
2023-08-07

Subcategory

LAKEFRONT ESTATES

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 AND FISCAL
YEAR 2023/2024 BUDGETS; AND NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING.

The Board of Supervisors ("Board") of the Lakefront Estates Community De- velopment District ("District") will
hold public hearings on August 24, 2023, at 12:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as can be heard, in the
Community Building located at 30086 E. State Road 78, Okeechobee, Florida 34974, for the purpose of hearing
comments and objections on the adoption of the proposed bud- gets ("Proposed Budget") of the District for
the �scal year May 24, 2023, and ending September 30, 2023 ("Fiscal Year 2022/2023") and for the �scal year
October 1, 2023, and ending September 30, 2024 (Fiscal Year 2023/2024'). A regular board meeting of the
District will also be held at that time where the Board may consider any other business that may properly
come before it. A copy of the agenda and Proposed Budgets may be obtained at the o�ces of the District
Manager, Special District Services, Inc., 2501A Bums Road, Palm Beach gardens, Florida 33410, (941) 223-
2475 (District Manager's O�ce"), during normal business hours, or by visiting the District's website at
https://lakefrontestatescdd.org/.

The public hearings and meeting are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the
provisions of Florida law. The public hearings and meet- ing may be continued to a date, time, and place to be
speci�ed on the record at the meeting. There may be occasions when Board Supervisors or District Staff may
participate by speaker telephone.

Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment
should contact the District Manager's O�ce at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. If you are
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800- 955-8771 (TTY)
/ 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Manager's O�ce.

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with re spect to any matter considered at
the public hearings or meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly,
the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, induding the testimony and
evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

Michelle Krizen District Manager

LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

www.lakefrontestatescdd.org

807705 LON 8/2,9/2023

Page 13



 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-24 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of 
the Lakefront Estates Community Development District (“District”) proposed budget (“Proposed 
Budget”) for the fiscal year which began April 18, 2023 and ending September 30, 2023 (“Fiscal 
Year 2022/2023”) along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the 
District, pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that each year, the Board, by 
passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for the ensuing fiscal year 
and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray all expenditures of 
the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, 
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during 
the fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby 
approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

 

Page 14



 

 

b.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is 
hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget 
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to 
reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
c.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for the Lakefront Estates Community Development District for the Fiscal Year 
Ending September 30, 2023.” 

 
d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 

official website within thirty (30) days after adoption and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years.   

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 
2022/2023, the sum of $________________ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or 
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND   $__________________ 
 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS    $__________________ 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2022/2023, or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2022/2023, may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or 
increased by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the 
expenditure, if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would 

increase or decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if 
the total appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate 
change in the original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 
or 15% of the original appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by 
separate disbursement or spending resolution. 

 

Page 15



 

 

c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 
Florida law. 

 
 The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget under 
paragraph c. above are posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain 
on the website for at least 2 years.   
 

SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 24TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2023.  
 
ATTEST:      LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY  
       DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
              
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget 
 
 
 
  

Page 16



 Lakefront Estates
 Community Development District

      Final Budget For
      Fiscal Year 2022/2023

    May 24, 2023 - September 30, 2023

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



8/11/23, 10:39 AM Notice

https://floridapublicnotices.com/notices/10041046 1/1

Publication Date
2023-08-07

Subcategory

LAKEFRONT ESTATES

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 AND FISCAL
YEAR 2023/2024 BUDGETS; AND NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING.

The Board of Supervisors ("Board") of the Lakefront Estates Community De- velopment District ("District") will
hold public hearings on August 24, 2023, at 12:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as can be heard, in the
Community Building located at 30086 E. State Road 78, Okeechobee, Florida 34974, for the purpose of hearing
comments and objections on the adoption of the proposed bud- gets ("Proposed Budget") of the District for
the �scal year May 24, 2023, and ending September 30, 2023 ("Fiscal Year 2022/2023") and for the �scal year
October 1, 2023, and ending September 30, 2024 (Fiscal Year 2023/2024'). A regular board meeting of the
District will also be held at that time where the Board may consider any other business that may properly
come before it. A copy of the agenda and Proposed Budgets may be obtained at the o�ces of the District
Manager, Special District Services, Inc., 2501A Bums Road, Palm Beach gardens, Florida 33410, (941) 223-
2475 (District Manager's O�ce"), during normal business hours, or by visiting the District's website at
https://lakefrontestatescdd.org/.

The public hearings and meeting are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the
provisions of Florida law. The public hearings and meet- ing may be continued to a date, time, and place to be
speci�ed on the record at the meeting. There may be occasions when Board Supervisors or District Staff may
participate by speaker telephone.

Any person requiring special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment
should contact the District Manager's O�ce at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. If you are
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800- 955-8771 (TTY)
/ 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Manager's O�ce.

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with re spect to any matter considered at
the public hearings or meeting is advised that person will need a record of proceedings and that accordingly,
the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, induding the testimony and
evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

Michelle Krizen District Manager

LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

www.lakefrontestatescdd.org

807705 LON 8/2,9/2023

Page 21



 

 

RESOLUTION 2023-25 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2023 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2024; AUTHORIZING 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June, 2023, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Lakefront Estates Community 
Development District (“District”) proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year 
beginning October 1, 2023 and ending September 30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”) along with 
an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of 
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget 
for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to 
defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, 
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during 
the fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby 
approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 

Page 22



 

 

 
b.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is 

hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget 
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to 
reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
c.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for the Lakefront Estates Community Development District for the Fiscal Year 
Ending September 30, 2024.” 

 
d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 

official website within thirty (30) days after adoption and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years.   

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 
2023/2024, the sum of $________________ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or 
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND   $__________________ 
 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS    $__________________ 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2023/2024, or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2023/2024, may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or 
increased by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the 
expenditure, if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would 

increase or decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if 
the total appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate 
change in the original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 
or 15% of the original appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by 
separate disbursement or spending resolution. 

Page 23



 

 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 

Florida law. 
 
 The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget under 
paragraph c. above are posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain 
on the website for at least 2 years.   
 

SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 24TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2023.  
 
ATTEST:      LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
              
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget 
  

Page 24



 

 

Exhibit A 
 

Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Budget 

Page 25



  Lakefront Estates
 Community Development District

      Final Budget For
      Fiscal Year 2023/2024

    October 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



8/11/23, 11:09 AM Notice

https://floridapublicnotices.com/notices/10039783 1/1

Publication Date
2023-08-02

Subcategory

LAKEFRONT ESTATES

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NOTICE OF THE DISTRICT'S INTENT TO USE THE UNIFORM METHOD
OF COLLECTION

OF NON-AD VALOREM SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

Notice is hereby given that the Lakefront Estates Community Development District (the "District') intends to
use the uniform method of collecting non-ad valorem special assessments to be levied by the District
pursuant to Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes. The Board of Supervisors of the District will conduct a public
hearing on August 24, 2023 at 12:00 p.m. at the Community Building located at 30086 E. State Road 78,
Okeechobee, Florida 34974.

The purpose of the public hearing is to consider the adoption of a resolution authorizing the District to use the
uniform method of collecting non-ad valorem special assessments (the "Uniform Method") to be levied by the
District on prop- erties located on land included in, or to be added to, the District.

The District may levy non-ad valorem special assessments for the purpose of �nancing, acquiring, maintaining
and/or operating community development facilities, services and improvements within and without the
boundaries of the District, to consist of, among other things, water utilities, sewer utilities, storm- water
management and preserve/conservation, and any other lawful improve- ments or services of the District.

Owners of the properties to be assessed and other interested parties may appear at the public hearing and be
heard regarding the use of the Uniform Method. This hearing is open to the public and will be conducted in
accordance with the provisions of Florida law. The public hearing may be continued to a date, time and
location to be speci�ed on the record at the hearing. There may be occasions when Supervisors or District
Staff may participate by speaker telephone.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person re- quiring special accommodations
to participate in the hearing and/or meeting is asked to contact the District O�ce at 2501A Burns Road, Palm
Beach Gar- dens, Florida 33410, 561-630-4922, at least forty-eight (48) hours before the hearing and/or
meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 1-800-955-8771
who can aid you in contacting the District O�ce.

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with re spect to any matter considered at
the hearing is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon
which such appeal is to be based.

Michelle Krizen District Manager

LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

www.lakefrontestatescdd.org

606901 L/O 07/26, 08/02, 8/09, 08/16/2023

Page 30



1 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-26 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
EXPRESSING ITS INTENT TO UTILIZE THE UNIFORM METHOD OF 
LEVYING, COLLECTING, AND ENFORCING NON-AD VALOREM 
ASSESSMENTS WHICH MAY BE LEVIED BY THE LAKEFRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH SECTION 197.3632, FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Lakefront Estates Community Development District (“District”) was 
established pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, which authorizes the 
District to levy certain assessments which include benefit and maintenance assessments and 
further authorizes the District to levy special assessments pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida 
Statutes, for the acquisition, construction, or reconstruction of assessable improvements 
authorized by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the above referenced assessments are non-ad valorem in nature and, 
therefore, may be collected under the provisions of Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, in which 
the State of Florida has provided a uniform method for the levying, collecting, and enforcing such 
non-ad valorem assessments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, the District has caused notice 
of a public hearing to be advertised weekly in a newspaper of general circulation within Glades 
County for four (4) consecutive weeks prior to such hearing. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 
 

 SECTION 1. The District upon conducting its public hearing as required by Section 
197.3632, Florida Statutes, hereby expresses its intent to use the uniform method of collecting 
assessments imposed by the District as provided in Chapters 170 and 190, Florida Statutes, each 
of which are non-ad valorem assessments which may be collected annually pursuant to the 
provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the purpose of paying principal and interest on 
any and all of its indebtedness and for the purpose of paying the cost of operating and 
maintaining its assessable improvements.  The legal description of the boundaries of the real 
property subject to a levy of assessments is attached and made a part of this Resolution as Exhibit 
A.  The non-ad valorem assessments and the District’s use of the uniform method of collecting 
its non-ad valorem assessment(s) may continue in any given year when the Board of Supervisors 
determines that use of the uniform method for that year is in the best interests of the District. 
 

Page 31



2 
 

 SECTION 2. The District’s Secretary is authorized to provide the Property Appraiser and 
Tax Collector of Glades County and the Department of Revenue of the State of Florida with a copy 
of this Resolution and enter into any agreements with the Property Appraiser and/or Tax 
Collector necessary to carry out the provisions of this Resolution. 
 
 SECTION 3. If any provision of this Resolution is held to be illegal or invalid, the other 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 SECTION 4. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain 
in effect unless rescinded or repealed. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of August, 2023. 
 
 
ATTEST:     LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY  
      DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________  __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
       
 
Exhibit A: Legal Description 
 
 

  

Page 32



3 
 

Exhibit A 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 33



4 
 

 
TOTALING APPROXIMATELY 525 +/- ACRES 

 

Page 34



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-27 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION 
OF SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Lakefront Estates Community Development District 

(the "District") to establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2023/2024; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has set a regular meeting schedule, 

location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2023/2024 which is attached hereto and 

made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, 
GLADES COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2023/2024 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized to be 

published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 24th day of August, 2023. 

 

ATTEST: LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY 
 DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
Secretary/Assistant Secretary                              Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 

Page 35



LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 & 2023/2024 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN The Board of Supervisors of the Lakefront Estates Community 
Development District will hold their regular meetings for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 & 2023/2024 at 
2:00 p.m. at Community Building, 30086 E. State Road 78, Okeechobee, Florida 34974, as 
follows: 
 

September 12, 2023******** This would be a Tuesday 
October 18, 2023 

November 15, 2023 
December 20, 2023 
January 17, 2024 
February 21, 2024 

March 19, 2024 ****** This would be a Tuesday******** 
April 17, 2024 
May 15, 2024 
June 19, 2024 
July 17, 2024 

August 21, 2024 
 

The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provision of 
Florida law for community development districts. The meetings may be continued to a date, time, 
and place to be specified on the record at the meeting.  Copies of the Agendas for any of the 
meetings may be obtained from the District’s website at www.lakefrontestatescdd.org or by 
contacting the District Manager at 1-877-737-4922 five (5) days prior to the date of the particular 
meeting. 
 
There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors or staff will participate by telephone. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should contact the 
District Office at (561) 630-4922 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  If you are hearing or 
speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 
(TTY) / 1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the District Office.   
 
Any person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting with respect to any matter 
considered at the meeting is advised that person will need a record of the proceedings and that 
accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 
 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
 
District Manager 
 
LAKEFRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

www.lakefrontestatescdd.org 

PUBLISH:  LAKE OKEECHOBEE NEWS 00/00/2023 

Page 36



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-28 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKE FRONT 
ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, AUTHORIZING THE 
ESTABLISHMENT OF A DISTRICT CHECKING/OPERATING ACCOUNT, 
DESIGNATING DISTRICT OFFICIALS AND/OR AUTHORIZED STAFF TO REVIEW, 
APPROVE AND ISSUE PAYMENT OF EXPENDITURES, SELECTING THE 
SIGNATORIES THEREOF; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, The Lake Front Estates Community Development District ("District") has 

established a District checking/operating account in order for the District to expend public funds of the 

District as authorized and required; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the District shall designate authorized 

staff and/or District officials to approve expenditures, via electronic or non-electronic approval processes, 

from the checking/operating account;  

WHEREAS, the Board of the District has selected Todd Wodraska, Jason Pierman, Patricia 

LasCasas, Michelle Krizen and         to serve as the 

signatories, as required, on the District checking/operating account; and 

WHEREAS, all resolutions or parts thereof of the District in conflict with the provisions 

contained herein are to the extent of any such conflict, hereby superseded and repealed. 

      
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

LAKE FRONT ESTATES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

Section 2. Each expenditure from the checking/operating account will require a minimum of 

two (2) approvals and a designated member of the Board, by an electronic approval procedure, will have 

an opportunity to review the District’s expenditure(s) prior to release of payment(s). 

Section 3. When necessary to write checks, the signatures of two (2) of the six (6) 

signatories named herein will be required on all District checks tendered from the District 

checking/operating account, as approved. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and becomes EFFECTIVE this 24th day of August, 2023. 
 

 
ATTEST: LAKE FRONT ESTATES 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

Page 37



Ability of Personnel (10 Points). 

Proposer’s Experience (10 Points). 

Understanding of Scope of Work (10 Points). 

Ability to Furnish the Required Services (10 Points). 

Price (10 Points). 

Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41


	Lakefront Estates Community Development District - August 24, 2023 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing's Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-23 – Designating Officers
	May 24, 2023 Organizational Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing – Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-24 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget

	Public Hearing – Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Final Budget
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-25 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Final Budget

	Public Hearing – Authorizing Uniform Method of Collection
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-26 – Adopting the Uniform Method of Collection

	Consider Resolution No. 2023-27 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Meeting Schedule
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-28 – Authorizing Electronic Approvals and Check Signers




